

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025



The Early Learning Coalition of Palm Beach County builds community-wide commitment for comprehensive, high-quality early learning environments that benefit the children and families of Palm Beach County.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services	2
Comprehensive Consumer Education	2
Provider Financial Supports	3
Training and Technical Assistance	3
Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care	6
Monitoring	6
Early Intervention	7
Data Summary	9
Children Served in School Readiness	9
Child Disenrollment	12
Provider Type	13
School Readiness Provider Revocation	13
Voluntary prekindergarten Provider Revocation	13
Children Served by Provider	13
Fiscal Summary	39
Program Funds	39
Expenditure Detail by Program Fund Source	39
Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures	39

EVALUATION OF DIRECT ENHANCEMENT SERVICES

Comprehensive Consumer Education

The Coalition is committed to ensuring that families across Palm Beach County have access to high-quality child care information and family support services. Through our multi-lingual Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R) program, we help families navigate their options, connect with community resources, and access services in ways that meet their needs. CCR&R services are available through multiple channels ensuring that families receive timely and relevant assistance in their preferred format.

In 2024–2025, the CCR&R team handled more than 200,000 phone calls and delivered over 50,000 services to families. Our team is committed to a customer-first approach, offering solutions that are responsive and respectful of every family's unique situation.

To best serve families with young children, we provide tools and services to ensure that language or logistical barriers never prevent families from accessing the help they need, including:

Type of Service	# of Families
Financial Assistance	12,082
Consumer Education	12,826
Community Resources	10,444
Child Care Listing	7,590
Miscellaneous	5,632
Contact Created	2,259
Total	50,833

- Live Chat on our website connects families with representatives in real-time
- Call-back options reduce wait times and improve the customer experience
- Online inquiry forms allow families to request help at their convenience
- Real-time interpretation services are available through on-demand interpreters
- Kiosks to access electronic CCR&R intake forms

CHILD CARE RESOURCE AND REFERRAL IN THE COMMUNITY

To reach families where they live, work, and gather, the Coalition participated in over 130 outreach events countywide. These events, often co-hosted with other service providers, offer a platform to share information, gather feedback, and directly engage with the community. The Coalition continues to offer regularly scheduled in-person services in high-need areas at Community Outpost locations through strategic partnerships with local organizations.

Collaboration is vital to our success. Strong partnerships with organizations such as the Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County, Lutheran Services – Early Head Start, Bridges, and Hope Florida ensure that families receive comprehensive support without the burden of navigating multiple systems alone. We also work closely with the Mandel Public Library, where our CCR&R and Family Engagement teams host monthly sessions to promote programs, lead developmental activities, and empower parents as their child's first teacher.

Provider Financial Supports

The Coalition provided CLASS Assessment and Child Assessment differential payments to providers as outlined in 6M-4.500 to promote the provision of quality early childhood education services. The Coalition leveraged local funding to continue the ASPIRE New Educator program to support 11 educators in completing their CDA. The ASPIRE program has proven to be an effective model in supporting hiring and retaining new educators by reimbursing providers for screenings, baseline training and coverage of first month's work time. Additionally, local funding was used to support the initial implementation of a local wage supplement program, known as the STAR Award, for early childhood educators who make less than \$25 and work in the classroom with children birth to five. The Coalition worked to promote and roll out the STAR Award in the last quarter of the fiscal year and received over 580 applications in May & June.

Training and Technical Assistance

The Coalition offers training and technical assistance (T/TA) in a variety of modalities to meet the needs and interests of providers, staff, and parents. This includes hosting T/TA sessions during provider site visits, virtually, in-person, at night and on the weekends. Throughout the 2024-25, the Coalition facilitated 4 SR & 11 VPK provider webinars, 1 SR/VPK CLASS Assessment Overview, 120 educator training sessions, and 50 learning opportunities for parents (data from LMS 1.0). The Coalition also offered specialized professional development experiences, providing educators and directors with deeper discussion, learning and impact through coaching and cohort-based models. Each contracted provider is assigned a Technical Assistance Specialist who collaborates with provider administration to deliver targeted coaching and professional development to Teachers. Coalition staff facilitated a total of 1992 coaching sessions from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. Throughout 2024-25, the Coalition hosted three community-based Early Learning Collaboratives, one ASPIRE New Educator cohort, and the inaugural Palm Beach Early Learning Fellowship. The Coalition's signature training event, the EMPOWER Conference, brought together 331 educators, directors, parents, vendors, and community stakeholders for a day of learning across individualized tracks.

Early Learning Standards

- Implementing the Florida Standards in Preschool Classrooms: Three years old to Kindergarten
- Aligning Florida Standards with Lesson Plans and Curriculum
- It's Okay to Play in VPK
- Promoting Social Emotional Strategies in the Classroom for Children 3 to 5 years old

Child Screenings

- ASQ Online
- Florida Training on the ASQ-3 and ASQ-SE2
- Developmental Screenings

ASQ-3 & ASQ-SE2 Refresher Training

Child Assessments

- A Teacher's Guide to Teaching Strategies Gold
- Child Assessment Implementation Info Session
- How to Complete Checkpoints in Teaching Strategies Gold
- STAR Assessment Dive into Data
- Fostering a Data-Driven Culture
- Age of Learning My Reading Academy & My Math Academy

Child Development Research and Best Practices

- Anytime is 3T's Time
- Active Parenting: Birth to 5 years old
- Active Parenting 4th Edition: 5 to 12 years old
- Best Practices with Students Using Sensory Activities as a Proactive Approach
- Involving Children in Storytime
- Using Pyramid Model Materials in the Classroom
- Understanding "Hidden" Special Needs in Early Childhood Classrooms
- How CLASS Preschool Can be Adapted and Effectively Used to Support Children with Disabilities
- Supporting Children with Diverse Abilities
- Teaching the Neurodiverse
- Begin to ECSEL Training & Mastery Program
- Partners in Active Learning Home Learning Activities to Promote Math Skills
- Age of Learning My Reading Academy Espanol
- Under Child Development Research and Best Practices: Family Engagement Training
- Positive Parenting
- Raising Confident, Competent Children

<u>Developmentally Appropriate Curricula and Character Development</u>

- Creative Curriculum Infant,
- Creative Curriculum Toddlers and Twos
- Creative Curriculum Expanded Twos
- Creative Curriculum Preschool
- Creative Curriculum Family Child Care
- Frog Street Infant
- Frog Street Toddler

- Frog Street Threes
- Frog Street Preschool

Teacher-Child Interactions

- CLASS Preschool Teacher Support
- CLASS Preschool Quality of Feedback
- CLASS Preschool Instructional Support
- CLASS Preschool Language Modeling
- CLASS Preschool Regard for Student Perspective
- CLASS Preschool Classroom Management
- CLASS Preschool Concept Development
- CLASS Preschool CLASS Group Coaching (CGC)
- CLASS Toddler Language Modeling
- CLASS Toddler Regard for Student Perspective
- CLASS Infant & Toddler CLASS Group Coaching (CGC)

Age-Appropriate Discipline Practices

- Challenging Behavior in Early Childhood
- Conscious Discipline
- Behavior Management Aligned with Conscious Discipline Strategies
- Strategies to Reduce Challenging Behavior

Health and Safety

- Health and Safety in the Classroom
- Mental Health and Self-Care awareness
- Provider monthly webinars
- Health, Safety and Oral Health

Nutrition

• Child Care Food Program for Early Head Start-Child Care Partnership Providers

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation/First Aid

First Aid/CPR/AED Training (offered multiple times throughout locations in the county)

Recognition of Communicable Diseases

Monthly provider webinars

Child Abuse Detection, Prevention and Reporting

Child Abuse and Neglect and Trauma Informed Care

Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care

Coalition staff provide support to Palm Beach County families and providers on infant and toddler care that promotes responsive relationships with babies and young children. Efforts include, but are not limited to, support for families and providers regarding developmentally appropriate care and education practices for the zero to three age group.

The Coalition offers coaching and training to infant and toddler educators, focused on curriculum, Developmental Standards, CLASS, developmentally appropriate environments, and teacher-child interactions. Coaching is available to all School Readiness sites. Coaching efforts are tracked in the Web-Based Early Learning System (WELS) database and TORSH for Practice Based Coaching.

The Coalition Resource Library is available in two locations, offering materials for parents and educators. The lending library serves as a community resource including play groups and story time opportunities.

The Coalition offered 13 community events focused on early intervention and developmental screening. The Coalition collaborated with the Mandel West Palm Beach library once a month, creating an environment where parents and children could play while learning about their child's developmental milestones. Many of the participating families have infants and toddlers.

Monitoring

The Coalition continues to follow the established process for School Readiness and Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten provider monitoring. In 2024-25, Coalition staff completed Tier 2 monitoring for 118 School Readiness providers. 104 VPK providers received onsite monitoring. The Coalition exceeded the required sample size by 6 for School Readiness and 6 for VPK. To ensure the random sample selection for tier 2 monitoring is appropriate, set criterion is used to generate a sample of providers as follows:

- Providers with less than 85% compliance with onsite monitoring for previous contract year
- Providers with substantiated parental complaints in the prior contract year
- Providers with attendance monitoring results exceeding a discrepancy rate of 15%
- Providers with Class 1 or excessive Class 2 violations as reported by local childcare licensing
- Providers with a Corrective Action Plan or Probation status from the previous year

Newly contracted providers and providers who had not received monitoring from the previous contract year were added to the sample to meet the targeted number of monitored providers for the year. Coalition staff ensure the

sample size represents all provider types. The state-approved SR-20M and VPK on-site monitoring tools were used to complete the appropriate provider monitoring.

Once Tier 2 monitoring is completed, Coalition staff review the report with the director or provider representative highlighting the outcome of the monitoring. Where necessary, recommendations for areas for improvement and technical assistance were provided during the time of the monitoring. For non-compliant providers, Coalition staff provided a detailed description of the non-compliance items on the monitoring tool, assigned a due date for completion, and followed up on those items with the provider. The monitoring team continue to track all provider compliance interactions in the Coalition's record management system. Additionally, the Coalition hosted a workshop on Compliance Monitoring to support providers in understanding requirements and best practices related to maintaining contract records.

In addition to conducting routine monitoring, Coalition staff also managed parent complaints and provider self-reports via phone/desk reviews or in-person. A total of 189 parent complaints and 315 provider self-reported incidents were received. In some instances, these reported complaints and incidents resulted in placing a provider on probation or issuing a corrective action. A total of 25 providers were placed on corrective action/probation status, which resulted in 69 additional follow-up activities, including onsite visits. The providers identified in this status include some that started their action plans in the previous year and concluded in 2024-25. As of June 30, 2025, 17 providers successfully completed their plans, and the remaining have carried over to the 2025-26 contract year. Additional technical assistance support was provided to 16 providers to address minor contractual non-compliance items and 25 providers to address health and safety non-compliance as determined by local licensing.

Early Intervention

In 2024–2025, the Coalition strengthened its efforts to promote early identification of developmental delays and expand access to early intervention services across Palm Beach County. Through a comprehensive approach that included screenings, coaching, technical assistance, and community partnerships, the Early Intervention team worked to ensure that children received the support they needed to thrive in early learning settings.

A core element of this work was the administration of developmental screenings using the Ages and Stages Questionnaires (ASQ-3 and ASQ:SE-2). This year, the Coalition completed 28,123 screenings, resulting in 1,754 successful referrals to Home Safe, our local early intervention partner. Our Child Development Specialists provided individualized coaching, resources, and assistance navigating the referral process to the families of children showing signs of developmental concerns.

To enhance communication with families, the Coalition launched a staff refresher training series, focused on strategies for building trust and explaining screening results with care and clarity. A revised script for "Sharing ASQ Results with Concerns" was introduced to help staff approach conversations with empathy and encourage

meaningful parent engagement in follow-up services. Additionally, in collaboration with BRIDGES, the Coalition hosted an ASQ Pop-Up Event that drew over 30 families. This interactive event served as both an educational and community-building opportunity, featuring hands-on screening activities, parent discussions, and connections to services—all within a welcoming and supportive environment.

The Coalition delivered a broad range of trainings, workshops, and technical support to help child care providers and families recognize developmental concerns and respond with effective strategies. More than 150 participants attended these sessions during the year. Participant feedback led to the formation of topic-specific focus groups to further explore challenges and solutions in early intervention practices. These offerings included:

- ASQ-3 & ASQ:SE-2 Training and Online Technical Assistance
- Autism Awareness: Classroom Strategies and Family Conversations
- Concerned About Your Child's Development? Act Early
- Pop-Up Playtime and ASQ Block Party Events
- Positive Parenting and Social-Emotional Development Workshops
- Pyramid Model Implementation Strategies
- Sensory Tools as Proactive Approaches
- Special Needs Rate Application Support
- How to Complete the BPIECE Self-Assessment

The Early Intervention team completed 180 individualized consultation visits to support educators in understanding ASQ results and implementing evidence-based practices in the classroom. These consultations provided tailored guidance to promote developmental support and positive outcomes for children presenting concerns. Staff also responded to concerns regarding suspension, expulsion, or behavioral challenges.

In alignment with efforts to improve access to services, the Coalition continued promoting the Special Needs Differential for providers serving children who require additional support. This year, 18 providers served 53 children under this program. Of the providers who received the Special Needs Differential 72% (13) completed the BPIECE tool to strengthen their early intervention practices.

A notable achievement was the implementation of the Teaching Pyramid Observation Tool (TPOT) with the Coalition hosted Lake Worth Collaborative. This initiative supported 10 providers and 56 classrooms. Pre and post TPOT observations were conducted in 26 preschool classrooms, demonstrating progress in implementing practices that support children's social-emotional growth and reduce behavioral concerns using the Pyramid Model.

DATA SUMMARY

The following information is based on data collected from July 1, 2024- June 30, 2025. Data is sourced from the EFS Modernization Database as of August 13, 2025.

Children Served in School Readiness

Number of children served in the school readiness program, by provider type, enumerated by age and eligibility priority category, reported as the number of children served during the month and the average participation throughout the month.

	Jul 24	Aug 24	Sep 24	Oct 24	Nov 24	Dec 24	Jan 25	Feb 25	Mar 25	Apr 25	May 25	Jun 25	Avg.
1. Licensed Private Centers	10,556	10,316	9,897	10,088	10,947	10,948	11,033	10,418	10,832	11,568	11,266	11,641	10,793
01 TCA	6	8	7	6	3	8	5	9	10	12	10	12	8
0-2 Years	4	5	3	3	3	5	3	6	6	5	3	5	4
3-5 Years	0	0	1	1	0	2	1	2	2	5	5	5	2
School Age	2	3	3	2	0	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2
02 At Risk < 9	680	671	651	633	632	603	599	600	592	594	555	584	616
0-2 Years	267	269	277	270	272	257	255	261	250	250	234	231	258
3-5 Years	269	234	194	202	204	205	211	210	208	210	197	215	213
School Age	144	168	180	161	156	141	133	129	134	134	124	138	145
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	6,725	6,332	5,900	6,221	6,981	7,068	7,145	6,670	6,975	7,590	7,463	7,464	6,878
0-2 Years	2,534	2,596	2,637	2,726	3,023	3,004	2,948	2,686	2,805	3,061	2,943	2,941	2,825
3-5 Years	4,191	3,736	3,263	3,495	3,958	4,064	4,197	3,984	4,170	4,529	4,520	4,523	4,053
04 TCC < SCH Age	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0-2 Years	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
05 At Risk Age 9- 12	57	45	47	43	45	46	51	47	54	50	58	65	51
School Age	57	45	47	43	45	46	51	47	54	50	58	65	51
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	3,085	3,225	3,239	3,121	3,216	3,155	3,165	3,023	3,133	3,250	3,110	3,484	3,184
School Age	3,085	3,225	3,239	3,121	3,216	3,155	3,165	3,023	3,133	3,250	3,110	3,484	3,184
09 Head Start and VPK	0	33	51	57	63	63	63	62	61	65	63	25	51
3-5 Years	0	33	51	57	62	62	62	60	58	62	60	23	49
School Age	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	3	3	3	2	1
08 Special Needs	3	2	2	5	5	5	5	7	7	7	7	7	5
3-5 Years	2	2	2	5	5	5	5	7	7	7	7	7	5
School Age	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
3. Large Family Child Care Home	192	190	199	200	215	207	211	200	204	219	211	217	205
02 At Risk < 9	15	20	24	21	16	14	14	14	13	12	13	9	15

0-2 Years	7	10	12	11	9	7	7	8	7	7	7	5	8
3-5 Years	7	5	6	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	2	4
School Age	1	5	6	6	3	3	3	2	2	2	3	2	3
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	131	116	116	123	138	136	140	129	136	149	141	143	133
0-2 Years	74	69	70	72	80	79	77	70	75	86	72	72	75
3-5 Years	57	47	46	51	58	57	63	59	61	63	69	71	59
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	46	54	59	56	61	57	57	57	55	58	57	65	57
School Age	46	54	59	56	61	57	57	57	55	58	57	65	57
4. Licensed Family Child Care Home	466	450	449	459	518	509	512	482	494	506	504	499	487
01 TCA	0	0	0	0	4	4	5	3	1	1	1	1	2
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	3	1	1	1	1	1
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
School Age	0	0	0	0	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	47	43	41	38	44	37	40	40	37	28	29	26	38
0-2 Years	32	31	27	26	34	27	26	22	20	17	16	15	24
3-5 Years	8	4	5	4	5	6	8	11	10	7	9	8	7
School Age	7	8	9	8	5	4	6	7	7	4	4	3	6
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	326	294	291	302	343	346	346	321	339	357	353	353	331
0-2 Years	184	182	180	183	212	209	201	183	192	204	199	199	194
3-5 Years	142	112	111	119	131	137	145	138	147	153	154	154	137
05 At Risk Age 9- 12	0	0	0	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	4	4	2
School Age	0	0	0	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	4	4	2
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	93	113	117	117	124	119	118	114	113	116	116	114	115
School Age	93	113	117	117	124	119	118	114	113	116	116	114	115
08 Special Needs	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0
7. Public School	762	1,986	2,664	2,797	2,814	2,804	2,793	2,807	2,759	2,984	2,670	899	2,395
01 TCA	0	0	0	2	1	1	3	3	1	5	5	1	2
School Age	0	0	0	2	1	1	3	3	1	5	5	1	2
02 At Risk < 9	33	58	69	74	74	68	81	68	62	59	47	13	59
3-5 Years	1	3	4	3	4	2	2	4	3	4	2	2	3
School Age	32	55	65	71	70	66	79	64	59	55	45	11	56
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	42	62	84	89	90	89	82	88	86	87	85	52	78
3-5 Years	42	62	84	89	90	89	82	88	86	87	85	52	78
05 At Risk Age 9- 12	10	26	25	30	32	32	35	31	29	29	27	11	26
School Age	10	26	25	30	32	32	35	31	29	29	27	11	26

06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	677	1,839	2,484	2,600	2,615	2,613	2,591	2,616	2,580	2,803	2,504	821	2,229
School Age	677	1,839	2,484	2,600	2,615	2,613	2,591	2,616	2,580	2,803	2,504	821	2,229
09 Head Start and VPK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
08 Special Needs	0	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
3-5 Years	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
School Age	0	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2. License-Exempt Centers	527	512	577	535	568	570	602	531	558	584	607	542	559
01 TCA	0	1	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
School Age	0	1	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
02 At Risk < 9	19	10	15	10	13	13	16	15	13	14	14	9	13
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
School Age	19	10	15	10	12	12	16	15	13	14	14	8	13
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	4	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	8	2
3-5 Years	4	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	8	2
05 At Risk Age 9- 12	18	13	11	9	10	8	7	6	4	9	10	10	10
School Age	18	13	11	9	10	8	7	6	4	9	10	10	10
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	486	487	549	514	543	548	578	510	541	560	582	515	534
School Age	486	487	549	514	543	548	578	510	541	560	582	515	534
6. Private School	47	71	78	86	87	87	85	92	96	96	92	57	81
01 TCA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
0-2 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
02 At Risk < 9	1	1	1	3	3	3	0	1	1	1	1	1	1
0-2 Years	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1
3-5 Years	1	1	1	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
03 Econ Disadvantage < SCH Age	21	22	27	27	28	31	32	34	36	35	37	33	30
0-2 Years	9	9	10	10	12	10	10	11	12	12	11	10	11
3-5 Years	12	13	17	17	16	21	22	23	24	23	26	23	20
05 At Risk Age 9- 12	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
School Age	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
06 Econ Disadvantage - SCH Age	24	48	50	55	55	52	52	56	58	59	53	21	49
School Age	24	48	50	55	55	52	52	56	58	59	53	21	49
Monthly Total	12,550	13,525	13,864	14,165	15,149	15,125	15,236	14,530	14,943	15,957	15,350	13,855	14,521

Child Disenrollment

Total number of children disenrolled during the year and the reasons for disenrollment.

Reason for Disenrollment	Number of Children Disenrolled
Child care provider dismisses child due to child's behavior	20
Child care provider does not meet parent's or guardian's expectations.	13
Child care provider has closed for economic or other business reasons.	8
Child care setting provided too much stimulation for the child.	6
Child deceased.	1
Child has a duplicate record.	4
Child has exceeded the age-limit for services.	65
Child is no longer residing with the guardian who completed the initial application. New paperwork must be completed by new guardian.	32
Child poses safety risk to other children at program.	5
Child was determined eligible for services but never enrolled with a child care provider.	7
Child was enrolled in a program that changed provider types. Only used if new provider ID is assigned in EFS.	1
Client deceased.	4
Client does not show up for redetermination.	82
Client failed to comply with program requirements.	22
Client failed to provide required documentation to maintain eligibility.	22
Client is eligible for services under a different funder (i.e., non funder 1).	5
Client is no longer eligible for services because the family income exceeds the allowable amount for eligibility.	6
Client moved out of the county in which funding is currently provided.	60
Client no longer has a valid purpose for care.	22
Client's contact information is no longer valid and fails to provide updated information by a specified date.	1
Custodian is involved in seasonal work (such as migrant or school district employees) and the child's enrollment is temporarily suspended while custodian is not working.	100
Parent declined Terms and Conditions	16
Parent or guardian lacks resources necessary to keep child in care.	12
Parent/guardian withdrew child from the program.	1,216
Provider dismissed child for noncompliance with the provider's attendance policy.	404
Provider dropped child from the provider's program.	136
Provider no longer receiving SR or VPK funds due to noncompliance or low performance	13
Provider remains open, but no longer provides VPK or SR services.	2
Referral from referring agency has expired.	68
Referring agency has terminated the referral.	6
Suspected Fraud Case.	2
The enrollment record was updated.	1,592
The next authorization period was approved.	769
The program where the child was receiving services changed ownership. The new owner has a new provider record.	1
Transfer to another provider record (even if the second record is owned by the same provider).	104
Total	4,827

Provider Type

Total number of child care providers by type.

Provider Type	Total # of Providers	Offered SR Only	Offered VPK Only	Offered SR & VPK
Licensed Private Centers	349	66	69	214
License-Exempt Centers	22	22	0	0
Large Family Child Care Home	29	29	0	0
Licensed Family Child Care Home	116	115	0	1
Private School	25	4	17	4
Public School	114	48	15	51
Total	655	284	101	270

School Readiness Provider Revocation

1.	The Learning Experience Palm Beach Gardens	7020 Fairway Drive Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418	Palm Beach County	Licensed Private Center
	•	s terminated on 6/30/2025 based on CLASS one year from the date of termination.	S composite falling be	low 4.00 minimum

Voluntary prekindergarten Provider Revocation

No VPK providers had their eligibility to contract revoked from 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2025.

Children Served by Provider

The total number of children served in each child care provider facility.

Provider Name	Address	City	County	Unduplicated Total	SR	VPK
1ST MILESTONE ACADEMY	330 W 14TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
3 STEPS LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT CTR 1 INC	10350 SERENADE LN	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
7STARS ACADEMY OF PALM BEACH GARDENS	7936 N MILITARY TRL	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	119	101	30
A + KIDZ ACADEMY, INC.	4800 23RD ST N	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	90	84	12
A AND D FAMILY CHILD CARE CENTER	4887 NAVARRE RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0

A BABY'S WORLD	2884 S MILITARY TRAIL	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	40	40	0
A FIRM FOUNDATION EARLY LEARNING CENTER II INC.	216 SW 2ND AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	39	36	11
A KID'S WORLD OF FUN AND LEARNING	2616 KIRK RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	57	57	6
A NEW BEGINNINGS ACADEMY	832 W CANAL ST SOUTH	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	51	51	0
A READING AND MATH ACADEMY (MILITARY)	6697 S MILITARY TRL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	201	189	27
A READING AND MATH ACADEMY, INC	4485 HAVERHILL RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	100	88	23
A STEP ABOVE LEARNING CENTER	626 PALM ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
A STEP ABOVE, EARLY LEARNING CENTER	1114 SE 2ND ST	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	68	66	9
ABC 123 ALL EYES ALL ME LEARNING FACILITY, INC	4805 PINE KNOTT LANE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
ABC MONTESSORI	6075 LAWRENCE ROAD	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	141	141	0
ABC MONTESSORI ACADEMY	700 S ORANGE AVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	84	56	37
ABC MONTESSORI OF JUPITER FARMS	17963 103RD TER N	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	31	6	25
ABC PLAYSCHOOL CHILD CARE 2	200 SW 9TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	62	56	15
ABC PLAYSCHOOL CHILDCARE, INC.	1165 PALM BEACH BLVD	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	51	51	0
ABOVE AND BEYOND PRESCHOOL FL LLC	672 CAMELLIA DRIVE	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	127	121	11
ABUNDANT JOY FAMILY DAY CARE, LLC	1356 W 35TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
ACADEMY FOR CHILD ENRICHMENT	700 CAMELLIA DRIVE	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	161	147	32
ACADEMY FOR LITTLE PEOPLE OF WPB, INC.	4639 N MILITARY TRL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	80	63	23
ACADEMY OF LITTLE LEARNERS	1260 HYACINTH PL	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	96	43	62
ACADEMY OF NORTH PALM BEACH	2526 RICHARD RD	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	66	49	20
ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES - AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM	555 NW 4TH STREET	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	78	78	0
ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES - EARLY LEARNING PROGRAM	555 NW 4TH ST	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	82	56	37
ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS FOR CHILDREN & FAMILIES 12TH AVE	400 SW 12TH AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	104	104	0
ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES - PINE GROVE	1000 SW 4TH AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH,	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
ACREAGE MONTESSORI ACADEMY	5700 140TH AVE N	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	69	46	30

ACREAGE PINES ELEMENTARY	14200 ORANGE BLVD.	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	53	17	38
ADDISON MIZNER ELEMENTARY	199 SW 12TH AVENUE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
ADOPT A FAMILY OF THE PALM BEACHES, INC.	1712 2ND AVE N	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	64	64	0
ALEX'S TENDER LOVING CARE CENTER	508 SW 5TH AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
ALL ABOUT KIDS	5459 LANTANA RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	215	175	63
ALL ABOUT KIDS LEARNING CENTER (WPB)	3839 N HAVERHILL RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	179	143	50
ALL ABOUT LEARNING CENTER, INC	604 CAMELLIA DRIVE	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	81	76	14
ALL ABOUT LITTLE ANGELS, LLC	531 CYPRESS DR	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
ALL STAR KIDS EARLY LEARNING CENTER 2 LLC	6925 SEMINOLE PRATT WHITNEY RD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	97	17	84
ALL STAR KIDS EARLY LEARNING CENTER, INC.	14390 ORANGE BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	68	13	56
ALL STARR FAMILY CHILDCARE	3421 N AUSTRALIAN AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	23	23	0
ALLAMANDA ELEMENTARY	10300 ALLAMANDA DRIVE	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	23	23	0
AMANDA FAMILY CHILD CARE CENTER, INC.	3401 AVENUE VILLANDRY	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	17	17	0
ANDREA'S LITTLE ANGELS FAMILY CHILD CARE	574 W 6TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
ARNETHA FRANCIS JOHNSON	195 NW 12TH AVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
AROUND THE CLOCK CHILDCARE INC	4829 PINE KNOTT LN	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
ASKA CHILD CARE CENTER, INC.	517 S JOG RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	21	14	8
ATKINS TENDER LOVING CARE	2721 R J HENDLEY AVE	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	172	167	23
ATKINS TENDER LOVING CARE INC 1133	1133 W 10TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	64	64	0
ATKINS TENDER LOVING CARE INC 1144	1144 W 10TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	78	63	26
ATLANTIC CHRISTIAN ACADEMY OF THE PALM BEACHES INC	4900 SUMMIT BOULEVARD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	17	0	17
AUNT TINA'S HOUSE	301 W 25TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	34	34	0
BANKS CRE8TIVE ACADEMY INC	1448 WEST 30TH STREET	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
BANYAN CREEK ELEMENTARY	4243 SABAL LAKE ROAD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	50	25	29
BARBARA KINSLER	176 N BARFIELD HWY	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
BARBARA STEWARD	201 NW AVENUE E	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
BARTON ELEMENTARY	1700 BARTON RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	60	0	60

BEACON COVE INTERMEDIATE	150 SCHOOL HOUSE ROAD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
BEAR NECESSITY FAMILY DAYCARE LLC	1124 W 28TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
BELLE GLADE ELEMENTARY	500 NW AVENUE L	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	19	0	19
BELVEDERE ELEMENTARY	3000 PARKER AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	80	61	20
BENOIST FARMS ELEMENTARY	1765 BENOIST FARMS ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	70	51	19
BEREAN CHRISTIAN PRESCHOOL	8350 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	67	0	67
BERKSHIRE ELEMENTARY	1060 S KIRK ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	125	109	19
BETHLEHEM LEARNING CENTER	425 CRESCENT DR	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	77	75	6
BETTY & MARVIN ZALE EARLY CHILDHOOD LC	9801 DONNA KLEIN BLVD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	65	0	65
BETTYE HOLMES	301 W 28TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
BIG DREAMS PRESCHOOL	1713 QUAIL DR.	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	65	65	0
BINKS FOREST ELEMENTARY	15101 BENT CREEK ROAD	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
BLUE LAKE ELEMENTARY	799 BANYAN TRAIL	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
BLUEBIRD PRESCHOOL	2200 NW 5TH AVE.	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	33	20	15
BLUFFS SCHOOL, INC	1430 MARCINSKI RD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	9	0	9
BOCA LYONS ACADEMY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	22354 SW 57TH AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	102	44	65
BOCA PREP INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL	10333 DIEGO DR S	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	5	0	5
BOCA RATON CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, INC	315 NW 4TH STREET	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	41	0	41
BOCA RATON ELEMENTARY	103 SW 1ST AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
BOCA RATON HOUSING AUTHORITY	1350 N DIXIE HWY	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	46	42	10
BOCA RATON PRESCHOOL	4800 T REX AVE STE 110	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	102	72	38
BOYNTON BEACH PRESCHOOL	6609 WOOLBRIGHT RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	155	131	38
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BELLE GLADE ELEM.	500 NW AVENUE L BELLE GLADE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	33	33	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BOCA RATON	300 NEW CASTLE STREET	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	31	31	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CANAL POINT ELEM.	37000 MAIN STREET	CANAL POINT	PALM BEACH	19	19	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF CONNISTON MIDDLE	3630 PARKER AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF DELRAY BEACH	1451 SW 7TH STREET	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	80	80	0

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF FLORENCE	4105 PINEWOOD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	64	64	0
DE GEORGE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GLADE	AVENUE 1100 SW AVENUE	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	22	22	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GOVE	G 1000 SE AVENUE G	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	42	42	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF JUPITER	200 S	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF MARJORIE	905 DREXEL ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	186	186	0
S. FISHER BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF MAX M. FISHER	221 WEST 13TH STREET	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	133	133	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF NEIL S. HIRSCH	1080 WELLINGTON TRACE	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	147	147	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF PIONEER PARK ELEM.	39500 PIONEER PARK RD	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	24	24	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SMITH & MOORE FAMILY TEEN CENTER	341 SW 12TH STREET	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SOUTH BAY ELEM.	1321 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD ROSENWALD ELEMENTARY	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	35	35	0
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SOUTH BAY ELEM. AT TANNER PARK	105 PALM BEACH RD	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
BRAVE LITTLE STARS	1717 NE 2ND AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	80	70	16
BRAVE LITTLE STARS ACADEMY	3108 S CONGRESS AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	93	76	25
BRIGHT BEGINNING HOME DAYCARE LLC	680 W 34TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
BRIGHT BEGINNINGS DAYCARE	1073 FERNLEA DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
BRIGHT BEGINNINGS OF LAKE WORTH INC	3456 S JOG RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	144	118	39
BRIGHT CHILD ACADEMY III, INC.	406 N FEDERAL HWY	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	120	103	30
BRIGHT FUTURES CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC.	910 W ILEX DR	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	124	124	0
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT ABACOA	1033 DAKOTA DRIVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	18	0	18
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT BOYNTON BEACH	1490 GATEWAY BOULEVARD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	22	0	22
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT MILITARY TRAIL	7245 S MILITARY TRL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	112	95	32
BRIGHT HORIZONS AT WELLINGTON	3220 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	40	0	40
BRIGHT IDEAS EDUCL CENTER INC	331 E MAIN STREET 3030 SEVILLE STREET	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	15	15	0
BRIGHTNEST ACADEMY DELRAY PRESCHOOL	2200 LAKE IDA RD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	95	84	18

BUILDING DREAMS PRESCHOOL II, INC.	1137 SUNSET RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	68	57	20
BUILDING DREAMS PRESCHOOL INC	2361 S BEECH ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	99	91	20
BURKS LEARNING CENTER	111 - 115 SW 10TH AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	37	37	0
BUSY BEES ACADEMY OF LEARNING	250 NW 20TH ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	24	11	14
BUSY BEES FAMILY CHILDCARE LLC	1224 W 23RD ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
BUSY BEES SCHOLARS	1585 AC EVANS ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
BUSY BEEZ	752 W 6TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
CALUSA ELEMENTARY	2051 CLINT MOORE ROAD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
CALVARY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY BOYNTON BEACH	3190 HYPOLUXO ROAD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	31	0	31
CAMBRIDGE SCHOOLS (WELLINGTON)	1920 ROYAL FERN DR	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	71	0	71
CATHY CURRY DBA PRIMARY PREP PRIVATE PRESCHOOL	2070 AVENUE G	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	16	16	0
CENTRAL BAPTIST PRESCHOOL	4422 GUN CLUB RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	71	57	21
CHESTERBROOK ACADEMY	3932 RCA BLVD STE 3201	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	43	0	43
CHILD ENRICHMENT ACADEMY OF LOXAHATCHEE	14563 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	127	112	21
CHILDREN ARE OUR FUTURE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER LLC	1523 W BLUE HERON BLVD # 1527	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	18	18	0
CHILDREN OF AMERICA OCEANSIDE LLC	5937 ROEBUCK RD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	55	18	39
CHILDREN OF THE FUTURE CHRISTIAN COLLEGE	233 SW 16TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	73	73	0
CHILDREN'S NEST INC	117 SW 3RD ST	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	53	44	10
CHILDREN'S ACADEMY OF LAKE WORTH	5891 S MILITARY TRL STE 19	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	123	115	16
CHILDREN'S HOUSE MONTESSORI SCH E BOCA	100 PINE CIR	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	24	0	24
CHILDREN'S HOUSE MONTESSORI SCHOOL NBOCA	6450 W ROGERS CIR	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	26	0	26
CHILDREN'S HOUSE OF MONTESSORI	6300 LAKE WORTH RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	28	16	14
CHILDRENS WORLD PRESCHOOL AND KINDERGARTEN	4545 NW 2ND AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	22	6	18
CHOLEE LAKE ELEMENTARY	6680 DILLMAN ROAD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	76	39	37
CHONG GANDY	411 NE 28TH CT	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
CHURCH IN THE GARDENS PRESCHOOL	3937 HOLLY DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	60	0	60

CITRUS COVE ELEMENTARY	8400 LAWRENCE ROAD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	156	122	38
CITY OF GREENACRES	501 MARTIN AVE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	56	56	0
CITY OF PAHOKEE	360 E MAIN ST 207 BEOGINA	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	20	20	0
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH WELLS REC CENTER	2409 AVENUE H WEST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	14	14	0
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH TATE REC CENTER	1420 W 10TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	41	41	0
CITY OF WPB AT PLEASANT CITY COMM CENTER	500 22ND ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	27	27	0
CITY OF WPB AT SOUTH OLIVE COMM	345 SUMMA STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
CLIFFORD O. TAYLOR/KIRKLANE ELEMENTARY	4200 PURDY LANE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	156	119	42
CONGREGATION B'NAI ISRAEL OF BOCA RATON, INC	2200 YAMATO ROAD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	91	0	91
CONNECTIONS EDUCATION CENTER OF THE PB	1310 OLD CONGRESS AVE STE 100	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	14	14	0
CORA DONALDSON	1117 SW AVENUE J	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	16	16	0
CORAL REEF ELEMENTARY	6151 HAGEN RANCH ROAD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	98	57	41
CORAL SUNSET ELEMENTARY	22400 HAMMOCK ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	58	16	43
CORINE'S FAMILY CHILDCARE ACADEMY, INC	390 W 22ND ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
COURTNEY FOBBS LEARNING ACADEMY LLC	1020 W 25TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	67	63	5
CREATIVE LEARNING EXPERIENCE	3851 MILLER ROAD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	185	149	59
CREATIVE MONTESSORI ACADEMY, LLC	10045 BELVEDERE ROAD	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	75	58	21
CROSSPOINTE ELEMENTARY	3015 S. CONGRESS AVENUE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	125	106	19
CRYSTAL LAKES ELEMENTARY	6050 GATE WAY BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	67	37	33
CYPRESS TRAILS ELEMENTARY	133 PARK ROAD NORTH	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	43	43	0
DAISY YOUNG	1586 N BAINES TER	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
DAMEKA COLEMAN FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME LLC	3059 ELDORADO DRIVE	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
DAUGHTER OF ZION JR ACADEMY	250 NW 3RD AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	32	22	12
DAWN TOMSIK FAMILY CHILDCARE HOME	818 W PALM ST	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
DAY & NIGHT CHILDCARE SERVICE	5764 ARUBA WAY	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
DDK LEARN AND PLAY CENTER, INC.	1409 W 35TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	19	19	0

	7000 DEL DDADO				I	
DEL PRADO ELEMENTARY	7900 DEL PRADO CIRCLE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	19	19	0
DELORES PENN FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	1309 LEE ST	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
DEL'S BABY DEPOT EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT INC.	541 NW 12TH AVE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
DENISE SCARLETT	911 SANDTREE DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
DEVOS-BLUM FAMILY YMCA OF BOYNTON BEACH	9600 SOUTH MILITARY TRAIL	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	122	95	33
DIAMOND VIEW ELEMENTARY	5300 HAVERHILL ROAD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	90	69	21
DINO-MIGHT KIDS PRESCHOOL CENTER	5982 SW 18TH ST BLDG F-1	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	20	0	20
DISCOVERY KEY ELEMENTARY	3550 LYONS RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	20	20	0
DISCOVERY PRE-SCHOOL CENTER	10085 YAMATO RD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	28	0	28
DR MARY MCLEOD BETHUNE ELEMENTARY	1501 AVENUE U	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	36	0	36
DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER ELEMENTARY	2926 LONE PINE RD	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	72	19	54
EAGER TO LEARN CHILD CARE	18 NE AVENUE F	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
EARLY CHILDHOOD ADVENTURES, LLC	100 SWEET BAY LN	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	56	0	56
EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY BOCA, INC.	2300 YAMATO ROAD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	39	10	30
EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY LANTANA, INC.	1969 LANTANA RD	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	61	47	20
EDDIE MAE DILWORTH MILLS	904 W 2ND ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	15	15	0
EDNA PERTILLA	424 ERIE PL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
EGRET LAKE ELEMENTARY	5115 47TH PL N	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	25	25	0
ELBRIDGE GALE ELEMENTARY	1915 ROYAL FERN DRIVE	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	56	23	39
ELITE MINDS ACADEMY LLC	2679 BACOM POINT RD	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	21	21	0
EMERSION SCHOOL OF EARLY LEARNING AT CYPRESS	8151 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	28	14	19
EPHESUS ADVENTIST ACADEMY	4011 NORTHSHORE DRIVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
EPHESUS CHRISTIAN CHILDCARE CENTER	1400 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	44	41	6
EPIC KIDS LEARNING ACADEMY LLC	2101 N. AUSTRALIAN AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
EPIPHANY EARLY LEARNING CENTER	4460 LYONS RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	36	0	36
EQUESTRIAN TRAILS ELEMENTARY	9720 STRIBLING WAY	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	48	13	35
EULA GRAY (EHS)	301 W 22ND CT	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0

EVERGLADES ELEMENTARY	407 MARGINAL ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	27	27	0
FAIRE MOORE	1133 SW AVENUE J	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
FAITH CHURCH OF BOYNTON BEACH, INC PRESCHOOL	6340 W BOYNTON BEACH BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	64	0	64
FAITH LUTHERAN	555 U.S. HIGHWAY 1	NORTH PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	28	21	10
FAITH LUTHERAN EBBTIDE	301 EBBTIDE DRIVE	NORTH PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
FAITH'S PLACE CENTER FOR ARTS EDUCATION, INC.	2508 NORTH AUSTRALIAN AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	56	53	4
FANTASTIKIDS ACADEMY	7936 N MILITARY TRL	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	61	61	0
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF HYPOLUXO, INC.	7479 OVERLOOK RD	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	60	50	18
FIRST CLASS CHILD CARE INC	100 INTRACOASTAL POINTE DR	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	67	62	8
FIRST IMPRESSIONS OF BOYNTON II, LLC	7053 HIGH RIDGE RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	91	80	22
FIRST IMPRESSIONS OF BOYNTON III, LLC	2214 S SEACREST BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	113	98	22
FIRST IMPRESSIONS OF BOYNTON, LLC.	3520 OLD BOYNTON RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	234	209	34
FIRST IMPRESSIONS OF LAKE WORTH	3443 HYPOLUXO RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	122	118	16
FIRST LEARNING ACADEMY II, INC. (FOREST HILL BLVD)	1815 FOREST HILL BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	28	21	10
FIRST LEARNING ACADEMY INC	306 9TH ST	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	60	52	11
FLAGLER MONTESSORI, INC	7643 SOUTH DIXIE HIGHWAY	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	28	0	28
FLORENCE FULLER CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER D/B/A FULLER CENTER	1515 W PALMETTO PARK RD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	24	12	14
FLORENCE FULLER CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS INC. EAST	200 NE 14TH ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	136	122	26
FLORENCE FULLER CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTERS, INC.	10130 185 ST S	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
FLORENCE FULLER CHLD DEV CTRS (WEST)	10130 185TH STREET SOUTH	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	232	198	53
FOBBS DAY CARE	1358 W 29TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	34	34	0
FOR THE CHILDREN INC.	1700 BARTON RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	55	55	0
FOR THE CHILDREN, INC	1718 S DOUGLAS STREET,	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	39	32	7
FOREST HILL ELEMENTARY	5555 PURDY LANE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	108	93	18
FOREST PARK ELEMENTARY	1201 SW 3RD STREET	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	63	43	20

FORTIN FAMILY DEVELOPMENT CENTER	110 HARRELLE DRIVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	13	4	10
FREEDOM SHORES ELEMENTARY	3400 HYPOLUXO RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	87	68	20
FRONTIER ELEMENTARY	6701 180TH AVE NORTH	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	18	18	0
FUTURE KIDS	5765 LANTANA RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	178	151	50
FUTURE KIDS AT WEST PALM BEACH	3301 GUN CLUB RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	124	106	35
FUTURE STARS CHILDREN'S ACADEMY, INC.	5738-50 FOREST HILL BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	98	89	15
GALAXY E3 ELEMENTARY	550 NORTH WEST 4TH AVENUE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	125	83	42
GARDEN OF THE SAHABA ACADEMY	3100 NW 5TH AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	22	3	19
GARDENIA CHILDREN	1392 7TH STREET 1392 7TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
GARDENIA CHILDREN (CENTER)	1120 13TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	12	12	6
GARDENS LEARNING CENTER, INC.	5130 NORTHLAKE BLVD	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	38	26	14
GENIUSVILLE ACADEMY	1127 48TH ST	MANGONIA PARK	PALM BEACH	146	139	20
GLADE VIEW ELEMENTARY	1100 S.W. AVENUE G	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	29	0	29
GLADES DAY SCHOOL, INC	400 GATOR BLVD	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	10	0	10
GLADES EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER, INC	601 W CANAL ST N	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
GLOBAL LEARNING CDC INC	3142 FORD ROAD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	106	106	0
GLOBAL LEARNING OF BOCA RATON	1683 NW 15TH VISTA	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	26	26	0
GLOBAL LEARNING OF LAKE WORTH	544 SUNRISE CT	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	126	126	0
GLOBAL LEARNING OF PALM SPRINGS, INC.	3846 10TH AVE N	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	116	116	0
GOLDEN GROVE ELEMENTARY	5959 140TH AVENUE NORTH	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	34	34	0
GOVE ELEMENTARY	1000 SE AVENUE G	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	31	0	31
GRASSY WATERS ELEMENTARY	3550 NORTH JOG ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	119	119	0
GREAT EXPECTATIONS CHILDCARE CORPORATION	4180 GUN CLUB RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	132	125	19
GREENACRES CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	4982 CAMBRIDGE ST	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
GREENACRES ELEMENTARY	405 JACKSON AVENUE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	101	49	55
GREENACRES LEARNING CENTER	3950 S 57TH AVE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	77	77	0
GROVE PARK ELEMENTARY	8330 N MILITARY TRL	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	76	61	22
GROWING AND GRACE LEARNING CENTER	4830 DORCHESTER MEWS	HAVERHILL	PALM BEACH	6	6	0

			1		
920 TOWN HALL AVE 920 TOWN HALL AVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	42	31	14
353 HIATT DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
405 W 5TH TER	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
1000 CRESTWOOD BLVD NORTH	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	73	35	40
10565 HAGEN RANCH RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	79	62	18
8400 SW 8TH ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	17	17	0
11367 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	72	31	43
2746 LAKE AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	116	106	19
724 BUNKER RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	31	31	0
4350 TELLIN AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	32	22	15
3501 GEORGIA AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	42	31	13
6239 FAIRGREEN RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
120 DABOU LOOP	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
5100 MELALEUCA LANE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	75	75	0
7685 S MILITARY TRAIL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	67	67	0
500 HIGHLAND AVE	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	89	27	62
1273 W 30TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	18	13	7
2101 N AUSTRALIAN AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	14	14	0
930 SOUTHERN BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	19	0	19
13301 ELLISON WILSON RD	JUNO BEACH	PALM BEACH	17	0	17
5350 STACY STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	134	100	40
230 E GATEWAY BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
1063 N HAVERHILL RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	47	47	0
3333 HIGH RIDGE RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	76	76	0
6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	81	50	37
1679 SKEES RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	127	122	16
	AVE 920 TOWN HALL AVE 353 HIATT DR 405 W 5TH TER 1000 CRESTWOOD BLVD NORTH 10565 HAGEN RANCH RD 8400 SW 8TH ST 11367 OKEECHOBEE BLVD 2746 LAKE AVE 724 BUNKER RD 4350 TELLIN AVE 3501 GEORGIA AVE 6239 FAIRGREEN RD 120 DABOU LOOP 5100 MELALEUCA LANE 7685 S MILITARY TRAIL 500 HIGHLAND AVE 1273 W 30TH ST 2101 N AUSTRALIAN AVE 930 SOUTHERN BLVD 13301 ELLISON WILSON RD 5350 STACY STREET 230 E GATEWAY BLVD 1063 N HAVERHILL RD 3333 HIGH RIDGE RD 6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE	AVE 920 TOWN HALL AVE 353 HIATT DR 405 W 5TH TER 1000 CRESTWOOD ROYAL PALM BEACH 10565 HAGEN RANCH RD 8400 SW 8TH ST 11367 OKEECHOBEE BLVD 2746 LAKE AVE WEST PALM BCH 4350 TELLIN AVE 3501 GEORGIA AVE 6239 FAIRGREEN RD 120 DABOU LOOP 5100 MELALEUCA LANE 7685 S MILITARY TRAIL 500 HIGHLAND AVE 1273 W 30TH ST 2101 N AUSTRALIAN AVE 930 SOUTHERN BLVD 13301 ELLISON WEST PALM BCH WEST PALM BCH WEST PALM BCH JUNO BEACH LAKE WORTH WEST PALM BEACH UKEST PALM BCH UKEST PALM BEACH UKEST PALM BCH UKEST PALM BCH UKEST PALM BCH UKEST PALM BCH UKEST PALM BEACH UKEST PALM BCH U	AVE 920 TOWN HALL AVE 353 HIATT DR PALM BCH GDNS PALM BEACH 405 W 5TH TER PAHOKEE 1000 CRESTWOOD BLVD NORTH BEACH 10565 HAGEN RANCH RD 8400 SW 8TH ST OKEECHOBEE BLVD 2746 LAKE AVE WEST PALM BCH 4350 TELLIN AVE 6239 FAIRGREEN RD SDOWNTON BELLE GLADE 120 DABOU LOOP BELLE GLADE 5100 MELALEUCA LANE 1273 W 30TH ST 2930 SOUTHERN BLVD WEST PALM BCH PALM BEACH PALM BEACH	AVE 920 TOWN HALL AVE 353 HIATT DR PALM BCH GDNS PALM BEACH 2 405 W 5TH TER PAHOKEE PALM BEACH 1000 CRESTWOOD BLVD NORTH BEACH 10565 HAGERN RANCH RD BOYNTON BEACH PALM BEACH 173 8400 SW 8TH ST BOCA RATON PALM BEACH 174 11367 OKEECHOBEE BLVD 2746 LAKE AVE WEST PALM BCH PALM BEACH 31 4350 TELLIN AVE WEST PALM BCH PALM BEACH 12 120 DABOU LOOP BELLE GLADE PALM BEACH 12 120 DABOU LOOP BELLE GLADE PALM BEACH 12 1300 MELALEUCA LANE 7685 S MILITARY TRAIL 1213 N WEST PALM BCH PALM BEACH 1213 N WEST PALM BCH PALM BEACH 1210 N WEST PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 14 1330 SOUTHERN BLVD 13301 ELLISON WEST PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 17 5350 STACY STREET 230 E GATEWAY BLVD 13333 HIGH RIDGE BOYNTON BEACH PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 75 1063 N HAVERHILL RD 6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE PALM BEACH PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 76 6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE PALM BEACH PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 76 6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE PALM BEACH PALM BEACH PALM BEACH 76 6000 OAK ROYAL DRIVE	AVE 920 TOWN ALL AVE 31

INSPIRING KIDS ACADEMY, LLC	16245 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	71	50	25
INTERNATIONAL KIDS ZONE	2400 N HAVERHILL RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	95	88	12
INTERNATIONAL KIDS ZONE (45TH ST)	4739 45TH ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	88	83	15
INTERNATIONAL KIDS ZONE (OKEECHOBEE)	8289 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	156	149	26
J C MITCHELL ELEMENTARY	2470 NW 5TH AVENUE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	25	25	0
JACKSON FAMILY CHILDCARE HOME	485 WEST MAIN STREET	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	15	15	0
JACKSON'S DAY CARE CENTER	1232 W 31ST ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	71	66	7
JACQUELINE HESTER	288 PARKVIEW CT	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
JAZMINA MARTINEZ	949 GREEN STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
JCC'S EDWARD AND THELMA GLANTZ EARLY CHILDHOOD LEARNING CENTER	8500 S JOG RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	42	0	42
JEANETTE ALEXANDER FAMILY CHILDCARE HOME	816 SW AVENUE J	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
JELANI'S PREPARATORY ACADEMY, INC.	606 NW 1ST ST	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
JERRY THOMAS ELEMENTARY	800 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
JESSICA THURMOND FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME, LLC	194 E 30TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
JEWISH EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER, INC	10655 EL CLAIR RANCH ROAD 3327 H SOUTH FEDERAL HWY	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	25	0	25
JO CARSWELL FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	435 JIMMIE LOU CT	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	14	14	0
JUDY BLUTCHER	1340 DATE PALM DRIVE	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	25	25	0
JUPITER CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	125 S PENNOCK LN	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	60	0	60
JUPITER CHRISTIAN SCHOOL (CENTER STREET)	430 CENTER ST	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	8	0	8
JUPITER ELEMENTARY	200 SOUTH LOXAHATCHEE DRIVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	26	26	0
JUPITER FARMS ELEMENTARY	17400 HAYNIE LANE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
K E CUNNINGHAM/CANAL POINT ELEMENTARY	3700 MAIN STREET	CANAL POINT	PALM BEACH	19	0	19
KALEIDOSCOPE PRESCHOOL CENTER, INC	2821 PINEWOOD AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	54	54	0

KATZ HILLEL DAY SCHOOL OF BOCA RATON INC	21011 95TH AVE S	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	55	3	52
KIDDIE CLOUD FAMILY DAYCARE, LLC	5917 NOTTINGHAM RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
KIDDIE HAVEN PRE-SCHOOL, INC	2783 GULFSTREAM RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	188	152	60
KIDS' CLUBHOUSE LLC.	179 NOAH CT	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
KID'S COLLEGE PRESCHOOL JOG, LLC.	1091 S JOG RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	187	138	65
KID'S COLLEGE PRESCHOOL LLC	3644 10TH AVE N	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	260	225	64
KIDS FIRST EARLY LEARNING CENTER LLC	5705 LANTANA RD,	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	11	11	0
KIDS R KREATIVE LEARNING CENTER, INC.	4480 S TIFFANY DR	MANGONIA PARK	PALM BEACH	192	187	21
KIDSTOWN LEARNING CENTER	6995 CHARLESTON SHORES BLVD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	135	109	35
KIDZ EXPLORATION CENTER FOR EARLY DEVELOPMENT, INC.	311 WEST 1ST ST	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	127	106	35
KIDZ HOME ACADEMY LLC	241 CYPRESS DR	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	99	91	14
KIDZ KALEIDOSCOPE PREP SCHOOL, INC.	1027 W 26TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	69	69	0
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1329	6550 BROKEN SOUND PKWY NW	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	39	23	21
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1333	3220 COMMERCE PL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	145	138	19
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1388	101 HEATHERWOOD DR	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	74	60	20
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1390	3035 S JOG RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	146	140	10
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1586	20650 95TH AVE S	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	45	27	23
KINDERCARE LEARNING CENTER #1728	4947 LE CHALET BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	147	138	26
KING'S CHILD FAMILY DAY CARE	516 WALKER AVE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
KINGSWOOD ACADEMY	3307 S JOG RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	114	88	40
KINGSWOOD ACADEMY DELRAY BEACH	2200 LAKE IDA RD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	84	76	15
KINGSWOOD ACADEMY GREENACRES	5445 10TH AVE N	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	174	127	63
KINGSWOOD ACADEMY OF PALM SPRINGS	4137 S CONGRESS AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	147	103	55
KINGSWOOD ACADEMY ROYAL PALM BEACH	10245 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	24	24	0
KLA SCHOOL OF BOYNTON BEACH	1601 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	37	0	37
KLA SCHOOLS OF LAKE WORTH	4945 VIA BARI	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	34	0	34

KLEVER KIDS LEARNING ACADEMY	4317 N SHORE DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
KNOWLEDGE ACADEMY PRESCHOOL, LLC	204 SEMINOLE PALMS DR	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
KREATIVE KIDS OF LAKE WORTH, INC	3643 10TH AVE N	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	74	74	0
LA CASITA PLAY2LEARN LLC	632 SE 9TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7384	4885 WINDWARD PASSAGE DR	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	111	79	40
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7385	10190 CALLE COMERCIO	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	77	37	42
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7392	153 SPARROW DR	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	110	87	33
LAKE PARK ELEMENTARY	410 3RD STREET	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	50	30	20
LANTANA ELEMENTARY	710 WEST OCEAN AVENUE	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	88	55	36
LASHAUN DAWSON	276 MENTONE RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
LATONIA JACKSON	832 SE 2ND ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
LATORSHA GREEN	120 NW 11TH AVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
LAUREANA MELENDEZ	1437 VICTORIA DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
LAWANDA THOMAS	778 FERN STREET	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
LEARN, LAUGH, LOVE, DAY CARE	4732 ALBERTA	FAHOREL	FALIVI BLACIT	12	12	U
& LEARNING CENTER LLC	AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
LEARNING WITH BELLA ACADEMY AND DAYCARE	3119 TROPICAL TRL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
LEARNING WONDERLAND PRESCHOOL	3092 FOREST HILL BLVD.	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	97	77	32
LES PETIT FRIENDS	428 GULFSTREAM RD	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
LIBERTY PARK ELEMENTARY	6601 CONSTITUTION WAY	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	77	57	20
LIFE SPAN OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, INC.	1400 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	97	92	10
LIGHTHOUSE ELEMENTARY	4750 DAKOTA DRIVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	58	3	55
LIL KINGS AND QUEENS ACADEMY II	1115 13TH ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	48	45	13
LIL KINGS AND QUEENS ACADEMY, INC	1116 13TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
LIMESTONE CREEK ELEMENTARY	6701 CHURCH STREET	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
LINDA FOX FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	2312 Z TER	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	15	15	0
LINDAS CARITAS FAMILY DAY CARE	5783 COCONUT RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
LISA GRAHAM	554 BAYBERRY DR	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
LITTLE ACHIEVERS FAMILY DAYCARE	2201 E CARROL CIR	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0

LITTLE ANGELS DAYCARE & LEARNING CENTER LLC	2927 RANCH HOUSE RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	133	125	22
LITTLE ANGELS HOME DAYCARE LLC	236 SW 8TH AVE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
LITTLE ANGELS LEARNING CENTER	2421 AVENUE E	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	26	26	0
LITTLE ANGELS LEARNING CENTER	1671 W 15TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	91	89	11
LITTLE ANGELS PRE-SCHOOL ACADEMY	4551 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	80	54	31
LITTLE BEGINNINGS ACADEMY, LLC	391 VALLEY FORGE RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	97	78	31
LITTLE BLOSSOMS LEARNING CENTER	3700 GREENWOOD AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	50	50	0
LITTLE BLUE ACADEMY	2423 S CONGRESS AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	112	105	17
LITTLE CUB'Z LEARNING CENTER INC.	144 SE 27TH AVE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	54	50	8
LITTLE DINOS ACADEMY, LLC	947 HIBISCUS DR	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
LITTLE DUDE RANCH ACADEMY	5047 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	168	131	49
LITTLE EINSTEINS PRESCHOOL	5201 VILLAGE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	37	27	11
LITTLE GIANT FAMILY HOME DAY CARE	3612 COCONUT ROAD	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
LITTLE HANDS FAMILY DAY CARE INC	4828 PINE KNOTT LN	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
LITTLE HONEY BEES,Y.G	5601 S 35TH CT	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	33	33	0
LITTLE LEARNERS FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	353 PINEHURST RD	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
LITTLE MINDS AT WORK DAYCARE	6612 N PLYMOUTH DR	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	15	15	0
LITTLE PARADISE FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	344 HENTHORNE DR	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
LITTLE STARS LEARNING CENTER	309 SE 1ST ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	16	16	0
LITTLE STEPS ACADEMY	4718 VILMA LN	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	78	68	19
LORETTA PORTER	617 SW 11TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
LORRAINE ROUSE	5156 PAT PL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
LO'S LITTLE LEARNERS	290 PARKVIEW CT	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
LOUISE SNEAD	3087 SEVILLE ST	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
LOVE & HEART LLC	128 KINGS WAY	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
LOVETTE FARRINGTON	617 SW 12TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES ELEMENTARY	16020 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	76	38	40
LUCIANO MARTINEZ CHILD DEVELOPMENT CTR	1351 SOUTH CONGRESS AVENUE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	132	0	132
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA INC 8TH ST	301 SW 8TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	60	0	60

	I				1	
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA INC RB	1440 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	41	0	41
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA INC BB	909 NE 3RD ST	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	40	0	40
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. LW	1699 WINGFIELD ST	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	30	0	30
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. JUP	6415 W INDIANTOWN RD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	34	0	34
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. WGATE	3691 OSWEGO AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	11	0	11
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. PAHOKEE	380 E 5TH ST	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	18	0	18
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. SOUTH BAY	990 US HIGHWAY 27 N	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	16	0	16
LUTHERAN SERVICES FLORIDA, INC. WPB	100 N CHILLINGWORTH DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	46	0	46
MAGUELITA JEANTY	211 SALZEDO ST	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
MANATEE ELEMENTARY	7001 CHARLESTON SHORES BLVD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	81	24	57
MANDEL JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTER OF THE PALM BEACHES, INC.	5221 HOOD ROAD	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	24	0	24
MARLENE NELSON	20 MINER RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
MARSH POINTE ELEMENTARY	12649 IBIZA DRIVE	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
MARTHA SMITH	171 MARTIN CIR	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0
MARY FUNDERBURK	601 NW 14TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
MARY HARRIS	295 CARISSA DRIVE	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
MARY MORRIS	504 CLEAR LAKE AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
MARY SIMETON	619 SE 4TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
MARY, MOTHER OF THE LIGHT ACADEMY, INC.	46 WILLOW RD	TEQUESTA	PALM BEACH	6	0	6
MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY	956 FLORIDA MANGO ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	95	60	35
MELALEUCA ELEMENTARY	5759 W. GUN CLUB ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	51	51	0
MELVIN SIMMONS II	708 W 6TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	22	22	0
MILAGRO CENTER	695 AUBURN AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
MIRASOL SCHOOL INC	11500 N JOG RD	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	43	0	43
MISS FRAN'S EARLY LEARNING CENTER	401 NW 2ND AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	25	0	25
MONICA'S HOME DAYCARE	12640 58TH PL N	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
MONTESSORI ACADEMY OF EARLY ENRICHMENT	6300 LAKE WORTH RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	26	26	0
MORIKAMI PARK ELEMENTARY	6201 MORIKAMI PARK ROAD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	13	13	0

					T	
MOUNTAINEER'S DAY CARE, INC.	1340 KENWOOD RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
MOUNTAINEER'S SCHOOL OF AUTISM	1340 KENWOOD RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
MRS. LETRALS' DAYCARE	1243 WEST 34TH STREET	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
MT OLIVE BAPTIST CHURCH OF DELRAY BEACH, INC.	40 NW 4TH AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	23	23	0
MUSTARD SEED LEARNING TREE	2017 WILKINS AVE APT A	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	28	28	0
MY FIRST STEPS PRESCHOOL	2440 WESTGATE AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	200	169	47
MY FIRST STEPS-PRESCHOOL	2300 PARKER AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	25	0	25
MY LITTLE ANGEL ACADEMY	4588 MYLA LN	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
MY LITTLE WORLD	3609 ALMAR RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
NATIVITY LUTHERAN CHURCH OF PB GARDENS	4075 HOLLY DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	17	7	13
NEICYKELIS TENDER LOVIN CHILDCARE	1609 EAST PL	MANGONIA PARK	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS BOYNTON BEACH	9515 BOYNTON BEACH BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	34	15	20
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS DELRAY BEACH	16333 S MILITARY TRL	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	63	53	13
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS GREENBRIAR	2995 GREENBRIAR BLVD	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	69	50	28
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS LAKE WORTH	6201 S MILITARY TRL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	78	65	22
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS PALM BEACH GARDENS	2575 LONE PINE RD	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	31	25	10
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS ROYAL PALM BEACH	10701 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	66	55	17
NEIGHBORHOOD KIDS WELLINGTON TRACE	1040 WELLINGTON TRCE	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	61	34	38
NEW GENERATION MONTESSORI BR, LLC	19635 S STATE ROAD 7, SUITE 53	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	7	2	5
NEW GENERATION MONTESSORI LCS, LLC	1349 S FLORIDA MANGO RD	LAKE CLARKE	PALM BEACH	4	0	4
NEW GENERATION MONTESSORI OF DELRAY BEACH, LLC	326 NW 7TH AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	5	0	5
NEW GENERATION MONTESSORI WPB, LLC	1309 GEORGIA AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	6	0	6
NEW HOPE CHARITIES, INC.	7450 STATE ROAD 15 US 441 N	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	24	24	0
NEW HORIZONS ELEMENTARY	13900 GREENBRIAR BLVD	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	82	29	56
NICHOLA MITCHELL WHITEHALL	152 VALENCIA ST	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
NICHOLA GRIFFITHS-BUTTS CHILD CARE LLC	180 NW 3RD AVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	2	2	0

NOAH'S ARK CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	632 COVENANT DRIVE	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	69	61	13
NORTH GRADE ELEMENTARY	824 NORTH K STREET	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	61	61	0
NORTHBORO ELEMENTARY	400 40TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	51	51	0
NORTHERN PRIVATE SCHOOL	1822 HIGH RIDGE RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	183	157	40
NORTHMORE ELEMENTARY	4111 NORTH TERRACE DRIVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	67	27	40
NU KIDZ GENERATION	620 W 35TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
O2B KIDS EAST BOYNTON BEACH	3120 HYPOLUXO RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	143	122	41
O2B KIDS ROYAL PALM BEACH	1013 N STATE ROAD 7	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	201	153	64
O2B KIDS WELLINGTON	111 PROFESSIONAL WAY	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	106	59	52
O2B KIDS WEST BOYNTON BEACH	6661 BOYNTON BEACH BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	162	127	54
O2B KIDS WEST PALM BEACH	8146 OKEECHOBEE BLVD STE 5	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	175	146	50
OAKSTONE ACADEMY PALM BEACH CORPORATION	345 S MILITARY TRL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
OPEN ARMS LEARNING ACADEMY 1 INC	1501 DIVISION AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	68	68	0
OPEN ARMS LEARNING ACADEMY, INC	800 14TH ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	101	101	0
OPPORTUNITY EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND FAMILY CENTER	4171 WESTGATE AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	123	97	42
ORCHARD VIEW ELEMENTARY	4050 OLD GERMANTOWN ROAD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	80	44	36
ORTHODOX ZION CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	2900 N AUSTRALIAN AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	116	110	16
OXFORD ACADEMY	600 N. CONGRESS AVENUE SUITE 270	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	91	78	21
PAHOKEE DELIVERANCE CHRISTIAN CENTER INC	168 E 4TH ST	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	32	32	0
PAHOKEE ELEMENTARY	560 EAST MAIN STREET	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	29	0	29
PALM BEACH BILINGUAL DAY CARE	2850 AVENUE F	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	49	34	20
PALM BEACH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1101 S FLAGLER DR 1101 SOUTH FLAGLER DRIVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	49	0	49
PALM BEACH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY GARDENS	4901 PGA BOULEVARD	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	9	0	9
PALM BEACH CHRISTIAN ACADEMY LAKE PARK	625 PARK AVENUE	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	17	0	17

PALM BEACH GARDENS	10060 RIVERSIDE	PALM BEACH				
ELEMENTARY	DRIVE	GARDENS	PALM BEACH	127	95	39
PALM BEACH MARITIME ACADEMY ELEMENTARY	1518 LANTANA RD	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	84	84	0
PALM BEACH PRESCHOOL	2890 S MILITARY TRL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	191	174	42
PALM BEACH PRESCHOOL (PALM SPRINGS)	3271 GRACE AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	126	114	24
PALM BEACH PUBLIC	239 COCOANUT ROW	PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
PALM SPRINGS CHRISTIAN ACADEMY INC	2390 S MILITARY TRL	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	51	43	12
PALM SPRINGS ELEMENTARY	101 DAVIS ROAD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	71	50	21
PALMER DAYCARE	4729 BROOK DR	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
PALMETTO ELEMENTARY	5801 PARKER AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	52	33	19
PANTHER RUN ELEMENTARY	10775 LAKE WORTH ROAD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	108	33	77
PARADISE LEARNING CENTER LLC	1845 LAKE WORTH RD	LK WORTH BCH	PALM BEACH	36	32	12
PARKER'S LITTLE HELPING HANDS	435 ROYAL PALM CT	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
PASSIONATE CHILDCARE LLC	6013 STRAWBERRY FIELDS WAY	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
PEE WEE PATCH INFANT TODDLER CARE, INC.	620 SW 8TH CT	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	35	29	8
PETER PAN PRESCHOOL	3576 RUBY ST	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	31	11	24
PIERCE HAMMOCK ELEMENTARY	14255 HAMLIN BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY	1000 SW 4TH AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH,	PALM BEACH	20	0	20
PINE JOG ENVIRONMENTAL ED CTR	6301 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	93	93	0
PINITOS LEARNING CENTER, INC	11443 W PALMETTO PARK RD STE ABC SUITE ABC	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	37	11	28
PIONEER PARK ELEMENTARY	39500 PIONEER PARK ROAD	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	45	0	45
PLANET GENESIS LEARNING ZONE	1149 SW AVENUE J	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
PLANET KIDS 2.0, INC	4330 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	298	258	68
PLANET KIDS IMAGINATION STATION	4655 S MILITARY TRAIL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	323	244	102
PLANET KIDS IX INC	9267 SEMINOLE PRATT WHITNEY RD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	84	35	52
PLANET KIDS VII	1301 N HAVERHILL RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	262	246	37

PLAY 2 LEARN CENTER LLC	157 SE 4TH ST N	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	38	38	0
PLAY GROW AND LEARN FAMILY DAYCARE	1507 16TH AVE N	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
PLAY, LEARN AND GROW TOGETHER CORP	2178 PEPPER RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	6	4	5
PLEASANT CITY ELEMENTARY	2222 SPRUCE AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	37	0	37
PLUMOSA SCHOOL OF THE ARTS	2501 SEACREST BLVD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	44	44	0
POINCIANA ELEMENTARY	1203 NORTH SEACREST BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	75	75	0
POWERCAMP	2006 A E ISAACS AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
PRETTY SUNRISE INC.	5270 MARCIA PLACE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	3	3	0
PRIMARY LEARNING ACADEMY	23080 SANDALFOOT PLAZA DR	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	118	98	34
PROCHILD, LLC.	1200 N G ST	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	173	161	31
PRODIGY ELC AT WELLINGTON LLC	5415 MORNING MIST WAY	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	28	10	20
PROSPERITY DAY SCHOOL	11080 PROSPERITY FARMS RD	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	90	73	24
PUFFIN MONTESSORI SCHOOL	19801 HAMPTON DR STE 5	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	56	25	34
R. J. HENDLEY CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL	2800 R J HENDLEY AVENUE	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	24	15	11
RAINBOW DREAMS DF	3607 ALMAR RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
RAYITOS DE SOL FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	2639 ROSEHAVEN RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
REGINA BERNICE BUTLER	387 BANYAN AVE	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
REGINA BROWN FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	916 SE 2ND ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
RENAISSANCE CHARTER SCHOOL AT CENTRAL PALM	6696 SOUTH MILITARY TRAIL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	93	93	0
RENAISSANCE CHARTER SCHOOL AT CYPRESS	8151 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	72	72	0
RENAISSANCE CHARTER SCHOOL AT SUMMIT	2001 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	107	107	0
RENAISSANCE CHARTER SCHOOL AT WELLINGTON	3200 SOUTH STATE ROAD 7	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	60	60	0
RENAISSANCE CHARTER SCHOOL AT WPB	1889 PALM BEACH LAKES BLVD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	106	106	0
RIVERSIDE YOUTH ENRICHMENT CENTER	10170 RIVERSIDE DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	29	0	29
ROBINSON TINY TOTS FAMILY CHILD CARE INC	2603 W 28TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	14	14	0
ROLLING GREEN ELEMENTARY	550 MINER ROAD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	85	44	41
ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY	1220 15TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	23	0	23

ROSEMARIE A BRIDGES LARGE FAMILY CHILD CARE HOME	327 AMARYLLIS CT	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
ROYAL PALM BEACH ELEMENTARY	11911 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	35	35	0
ROYAL PALM MONTESSORI ACADEMY INC	12532 COBBLESTONE WAY	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	79	0	79
RUTH & EDWARD TAUBMAN EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER	6261 SW 18TH ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	65	0	65
RUTH JONES	572 SW 13TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
S D SPADY ELEMENTARY	901 NW 3RD STREET	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	19	19	0
SABRINA DAVIS FAMILY DAYCARE	4340 WHISPERING PINE ROAD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
SACRED HEART SCHOOL	410 N M ST	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	59	51	11
SALEM CHILD LEARNING CENTER	3200 ROBERTS LN	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	30	21	13
SANDPIPER SHORES ELEMENTARY	11201 GLADES ROAD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	23	23	0
SANDRA MATTHEWS	2316 SEMINOLE BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
SARAVIA FAMILY HOME DAYCARE INC	4817 PINE KNOTT LN	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	20	20	0
SCHAWN'S LEARNING CENTER, INC.	4066 LANTANA RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	37	23	18
SEACREST CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	2703 SEACREST BLVD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	21	0	21
SEASONS CHILD GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER	560 EAST MAIN PLACE BUILDING 7	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
SELF PACE LEARNING CENTER LLC	517 S JOG RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	26	20	7
SEMINOLE TRAILS ELEMENTARY	4075 WILLOW POND RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	39	39	0
SHAY LOVE CHILD CARE	1020 SEMINOLE BLVD	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
SHIRLEY JACKSON BARR	602 SW 5TH AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	20	20	0
SISTERLY LOVE DAYCARE, LLC	4802 POSEIDON PL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
SMALL WORLD PRESCHOOL	2860 MEADOW RD	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	102	77	34
SMALL WORLD PRESCHOOL (CONGRESS)	2260 S CONGRESS AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	55	55	0
SMART KIDZ COLLEGE FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	1140 W 35TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
SOLEIL EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY	201 SW 23RD AVE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	9	0	9
SOLEIL EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY (2)	202 W BOYNTON BEACH BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	22	0	22
SOUTH GRADE ELEMENTARY	716 SOUTH K STREET	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	54	14	40
SOUTH OLIVE ELEMENTARY	7101 SOUTH OLIVE AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	62	24	39

ST CLARE CATHOLIC SCHOOL	821 PROSPERITY FARMS RD	NORTH PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	29	1	28
ST DAVID'S EPISCOPAL SCHOOL, INC	465 FOREST HILL BLVD	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	39	0	39
ST JUDE CATHOLIC SCHOOL	21689 TOLEDO RD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	30	0	30
ST LUKE CATHOLIC SCHOOL	2896 S CONGRESS AVE	PALM SPRINGS	PALM BEACH	20	0	20
ST PETER'S UNITED METHODIST CHURCH AT WELLINGTON, INC	12200 FOREST HILL BLVD	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	69	0	69
ST THOMAS MORE ACADEMY	10935 S MILITARY TRL	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	31	0	31
ST VINCENT FERRER SCHOOL	810 GEORGE BUSH BLVD	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	32	0	32
ST. JOAN OF ARC CATHOLIC SCHOOL	501 SW 3RD AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	44	0	44
ST. LUKE ACADEMY, INC	1251 SW 15TH AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	26	10	16
ST. PAUL'S DAY SCHOOL	188 S SWINTON AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	16	0	16
STARLIGHT COVE ELEMENTARY	6300 SEMINOLE DRIVE	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	77	35	42
STARLIGHT LEARNING ACADEMY LLC	5335 N MILITARY TRL STE 65	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	140	134	21
STEPPING STONES LEARNING CENTER OF PALM BEACH COUNTY I, INC.	601 SW 6TH AVENUE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	43	41	6
STORYBROOKE PRESCHOOL ACADEMY	10106 W INDIANTOWN RD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	51	6	45
SUMMIT KIDS ACADEMY, LLC	6520 NORTHTREE BLVD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	46	0	46
SUNCOAST CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, INC.	5561 HYPOLUXO RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	31	27	8
SUNFLOWER LEARNING CENTER	2727 GEORGIA AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	55	31	25
SUNLIGHT CHRISTIAN ACADEMY OF LAKE WORTH	1325 N A ST	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	56	31	32
SUNNY MEADOW PRESCHOOL	1055 KIRK RD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	49	35	21
SUNNY SIDE ACADEMY	7600 S DIXIE HWY	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	66	60	8
SUNRISE PARK ELEMENTARY	19400 CORAL RIDGE DRIVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	49	6	43
SUNSET PALMS ELEMENTARY	8650 BOYNTON BEACH BLVD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
SUNSHINE ACADEMY FCCH	2317 WEST DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	6	6	0
SUNVILLE ACADEMY, INC.	273 NW 15TH ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	24	3	21
SUPER KIDZ WEST PALM BEACH, LLC	4128 HAPPINESS ST	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	60	48	19
SUPERKIDZ PREP ACADEMY, LLC.	1651 W 29TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	47	47	0
SURFSIDE ACADEMY OF PALM BEACH GARDENS	8788 N MILITARY TRL	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	156	128	37

SURFSIDE ACADEMY OF WEST PALM BEACH	801 VILLAGE BLVD STE 303-304	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	167	149	42
SUSIE SIMETON FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	205 SW 3RD AVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
T.C.B. TAKING CARE BABIES	416 NW 5TH AVE 416 N.W. 5TH AVENUE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
TALICIA WALKER FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	175 N GREENSTAR AVE	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
TEACHING WITH LOVE AND COMPASSION ACADEMY, LLC	4021 CHUKKER DR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	34	32	6
TEDDY BEAR DAY CARE INC	4519 FOREST LANE	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	171	160	13
TEMPLE BETH DAVID	4657 HOOD RD	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	14	0	14
TEMPLE BETH EL OF BOCA RATON INC.	9800 YAMATO RD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	73	0	73
TEMPLE BETH TORAH OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, INC.	900 BIG BLUE TRACE	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	26	0	26
TENDER LOVE AND CARE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC	1859 SEMINOLE BOULEVARD	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	119	117	14
TERRELL LEWIS FAMILY DAYCARE LLC	117 FINCH CT	ROYAL PLM BCH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
TERRICA GREENFIELD	341 W 27TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
TERRICA GREENFIELD	517 45TH ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
THE APPLESEED	1300 NW 4TH AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	38	17	23
THE APPLESEED LEARNING CENTER	594 EAST MAIN STREET	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	70	68	13
THE BATT SCHOOL	11981 US HIGHWAY 1	JUNO BEACH	PALM BEACH	6	0	6
THE CHOSEN ACADEMY INCORPORATED	671 N HAVERHILL RD	HAVERHILL	PALM BEACH	7	7	0
THE CONSERVATORY SCHOOL @ NORTH PALM BEACH (ELEMENTARY)	401 ANCHORAGE DRIVE	NORTH PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	83	73	14
THE DUO CENTER, INC.	1233 45TH ST SUITE C1	MANGONIA PARK	PALM BEACH	99	92	10
THE FOUNDATIONS SCHOOL	2400 METROCENTRE BLVD.	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	16	16	0
THE GODDARD SCHOOL	2665 S STATE ROAD 7	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	22	12	12
THE GUATEMALAN-MAYA CENTER INC	500 HIGHLAND AVENUE	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	51	46	10
THE GUATEMALAN-MAYA CENTER, INC LAKE AVE	1615 LAKE AVE	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	98	98	0
THE KINGS KIDS EARLY LEARN CENTER, INC.	5917 N HAVERHILL RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	156	151	19
THE KING'S LEARNING CENTER	101 NE 5TH AVE	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	72	65	15
THE LAKE WORTH CHRISTIAN SCH SOCIETY, IN	7592 HIGH RIDGE RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	41	0	41

THE LAKE WORTH CHRISTIAN SCHOOL SOCIETY INC.	4765 LANTANA RD	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	19	0	19
(BEGINNINGS)						
THE LEARNING CENTER PRESCHOOL	1540 NW 15TH VISTA	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	19	9	11
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE	8474 LANTANA RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	34	0	34
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE BB	10160 LYONS RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	54	20	36
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE PALM BEACH GARDENS	7020 FAIRWAY DR	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	39	1	38
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE BOCA RATON	331 E YAMATO RD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	42	0	42
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE CHILDCARE LLC	2410 R J HENDLEY AVE	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
THE LEARNING EXPERIENCE WPB	1969 RED TRL	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	117	69	55
THE LEARNING PLACE PRESCHOOL II, INC	8518 LAWRENCE RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	134	118	35
THE LEARNING PLACE PRESCHOOL III LLC	7084 S JOG RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	67	59	14
THE LEARNING PLACE PRESCHOOL, INC.	1400 SW 3RD STREET	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	66	65	4
THE LEARNING TREE	399 NW 23RD ST	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	45	38	7
THE LITTLE CATERPILLAR DAYCARE AND LEARNING CENTER, LLC	1493 N MANGONIA CIR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	23	23	0
THE MAGIC WORLD FCCH	3618 MOON VINE COURT	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	16	16	0
THE ONE SCHOOL AT TEMPLE BETH AM	2250 CENTRAL BLVD	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	30	0	30
THE P.L.A.Y. SCHOOL, INC.	251 SW 4TH AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	20	0	20
THE SALVATION ARMY PALM BEACH COUNTY - NORTHWEST COMMUNITY CENTER	600 N ROSEMARY AVE	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	33	33	0
THE SHEPHERD'S SCHOOL, INC	1800 BACOM POINT RD	PAHOKEE	PALM BEACH	4	0	4
THE TRUSTEES OF ADVENT LUTHERAN CHURCH	300 EAST YAMATO ROAD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	78	0	78
THE UNION MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH INC	3900 BROADWAY	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	16	0	16
THELMA B PITTMAN JUPITER PRESCHOOL INC	17593 CINQUEZ PARK RD W	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	96	87	17
THERESA DANIELS	820 32ND ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
THOMPSONS FAMILY DAY CARE	4963 ELMHURST RD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
TIAWJANNA SWEETING	1668 W 26TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	17	17	0
TIMBER TRACE ELEMENTARY	5200 117TH COURT NORTH	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	17	17	0
TIME 2 WIN ACADEMY	2600 AVENUE H W	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	38	31	13
TINY HEARTS ACADEMY LLC	1145 W 25TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	12	12	0
TINY KINGDOM ENTERPRISES INC	624 JACKSON AVE	GREENACRES	PALM BEACH	143	134	20

TINY TIKES ACADEMY OF	393 MINER RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	101	92	10
BOYNTON BEACH, INC TINY TURTLES PRESCHOOL OF	601 N HEPBURN					
JUPITER	AVE	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	59	44	19
TIPPIN TOES 24 HOUR FAMILY CHILDCARE HOME	1927 HILTONIA CIR	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
TLC LEADERSHIP ACADEMY	1125 GRANT ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	28	22	8
TORAH ACADEMY OF BOCA RATON, INC.	3881 NW 3RD AVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	80	0	80
TORAH TOTS ACADEMY INC	17950 S MILITARY TRL	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	22	0	22
TREE TOP ACADEMY	6769 CHURCH ST	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	75	0	75
TREEHOUSE LEARNING CENTER	1309 NW AVENUE L	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	144	131	39
TRESSY LATSON	321 W 19TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	8	8	0
TRINITY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY INC	7259 S MILITARY TRL	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	24	0	24
TRINITY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL OF PALM BEACH GARDENS	9625 N MILITARY TRL	PALM BCH GDNS	PALM BEACH	41	0	41
TWIGGS ACADEMY	101 10TH ST	LAKE PARK	PALM BEACH	117	109	25
TYSON'S TINY TOTS	542 22ND ST	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	54	54	0
U B KINSEY/PALMVIEW ELEMENTARY	800 11TH STREET	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	51	31	21
UNIVERSITY LEARNING ACADEMY, LLC	101 W 17TH ST	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	76	73	8
VERDE ELEMENTARY	6590 VERDE TRAIL	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	9	9	0
VICTORY BAPTIST PRESCHOOL	4601 FOREST HILL BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	151	132	31
VILLA LAGO CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	525 AZUCANA ROAD	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	111	104	9
VILLAGE ACADEMY	400 SW 12TH AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	87	0	87
WARQUANDA HARRELL	120 SW 2ND AVE	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	5	5	0
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY	1709 WEST 30TH STREET	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	22	0	22
WATERS EDGE ELEMENTARY	21601 SHOREWIND DRIVE	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
WEE CARE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	209 SW 10TH ST	BELLE GLADE	PALM BEACH	19	19	0
WELLINGTON ELEMENTARY	13000 PADDOCK DRIVE	WELLINGTON	PALM BEACH	87	38	54
WELLINGTON PRESCHOOL	9135 LAKE WORTH RD	LAKE WORTH	PALM BEACH	165	97	82
WEST GATE ELEMENTARY	1545 LOXAHATCHEE DRIVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	43	0	43
WEST GLADES MONTESSORI	20400 CAIN BLVD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	33	0	33
WEST JUPITER COMMUNITY GROUP/EDNA W. RUNNER TUTORIAL CENTER	7187 EDNA RUNNER WAY	JUPITER	PALM BEACH	66	66	0

WEST PALM BEACH JUNIOR ACADEMY	6300 SUMMIT BLVD	WEST PALM BCH	PALM BEACH	30	22	12
WEST RIVIERA ELEMENTARY	1160 AVENUE N	RIVIERA BEACH	PALM BEACH	51	0	51
WESTERN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL	12031 SOUTHERN BOULEVARD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	27	27	0
WESTSIDE BAPTIST CHURCH OF BOYNTON BEACH,INC	3721 OLD BOYNTON RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	43	31	17
WESTWARD ELEMENTARY	1101 GOLF AVENUE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	117	90	33
WHISPERING PINES ELEMENTARY	9090 SPANISH ISLES BLVD	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	10	10	0
WHIZ KIDZ SOUTH, INC.	6700 S CONGRESS AVE	LANTANA	PALM BEACH	127	103	41
WISTON FAMILY TORAH TOTS EARLY ECLC	8600 JOG RD	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	32	7	25
WITTY LEARNING INC	16030 OKEECHOBEE BLVD	LOXAHATCHEE	PALM BEACH	1	1	0
WORLD CLASS ACADEMY	4650 NORTHLAKE BLVD	PALM BEACH GARDENS	PALM BEACH	139	100	49
WYNNEBROOK ELEMENTARY	64 SPARROW DRIVE	ROYAL PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	79	60	20
YMCA OF BOCA RATON	6631 PALMETTO CIR S	BOCA RATON	PALM BEACH	62	28	34
YOULANDA HUMPHRIES	910 W PALM BEACH ROAD	SOUTH BAY	PALM BEACH	4	4	0
YOUTHLAND CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, BB	1770 NE 4TH ST	BOYNTON BEACH	PALM BEACH	86	86	0
YOUTHLAND CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, DB	675 AUBURN AVE	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	85	85	0
YVONNE SHANNON	319 SW 10TH ST	DELRAY BEACH	PALM BEACH	2	2	0
YWCA CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER	1009 N SAPODILLA AVE	WEST PALM BEACH	PALM BEACH	29	7	25

FISCAL SUMMARY

During the 2024- 2025 fiscal year, the coalition's total operating budget for SR, SR Local Match, VPK, SR Plus and Other Local Revenues was \$187,982,589.64.

Dua avecina Filip da		Revenue
Program Funds	SR	\$ 114,766,512.54
Segregation of Funds by Program: School Readiness (SR),	SR Local Match	\$8,617,327.77
	VPK	\$32,239,439.00
SR Local Match, Voluntary Prekindergarten Education	SR Plus	\$27,941.62
(VPK) Program funds, SR Plus and other local revenues,	Other Local Revenues	\$31,430,234.41
including in-kind, available to the coalition	Total	\$187,081,455.34

Expenditure Detail by Program Fund Source

Details of expenditures by fund source, including total expenditures for administrative activities, quality activities, non-direct services, and direct services for children.

	Administrative Activities	Quality Activities	Non-direct Services	Direct Services for Children	Total
SR	\$3,719,702.22	\$9,797,687.82	\$5,410,617.23	\$95,838,505.27	\$114,766,512.54
SR Local Match	\$0.00	\$1,748,525.37	\$0.00	\$6,868,802.40	\$8,617,327.77
VPK	\$1,321,277.54	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$30,918,161.46	\$32,239,439.00
SR Plus	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$27,941.62	\$27,941.62
Other Local Revenues	\$462,153.04	\$3,351,941.42	\$2,827,554.19	\$24,787,585.76	\$31,430,234.41
Total	\$5,503,122.80	\$14,899,154.61	\$8,238,171.42	\$158,440,996.51	\$187,081,455.34

Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures

Total number of coalition		Number of Staff	Salary and Benefits
staff and the related			•
expenditures for salaries	Early Learning Coalition Staff	261	\$16,242,545.66
and benefits.	Subrecipient Staff	0	\$0.00
	Total	261	\$16,242,545.66